KEY CLUB

JAMAICE COLLEBE

(Sponsored by Kiwanis Club of Liguanea St. Andrew)

189 0Old Hope Road, Kingston 6, Jamaica.

Club #: H87374 Telephone: (876) 977-2314/4931/4942 Email: keyclub@jc.edu.jm

MEMORANDUM
To:  Mr. Wayne Robinson, Acting Principal
Cc:  Senior Managers

From: Shamar Bell — Key Club President 2023/24 and Andrew Samuels — Club Co-Faculty Advisor
Date: April 21, 2024

Re: Key Club 2023/24 Year In Review

On behalf of the 151 members of the School’s Key Club, we
thank you for your support during the 2023/24 Key Club Year
that started May 1, 2023 and ends April 30, 2024.

President Shamar and his team completed some 36 projects and
amassed a total of 2, 460 service hours during the period.

For the Key Club Year, the Club was recognized at the recently
held Key Club Jamaica District Convention at which 10
students and 1 chaperone were in attendance:

1. Distinguished President Award (2" year in a row)
2. Diamond Club — Diamond Level (2" year in a row)

The members held their annual Club Elections in March 2024
with Club President Jevaughn Cain leading and the team will
proceed to have training for 2024/25 during Summer.

Our 2023/24 Vice President Tyrese Buckley was also elected to serve as Lieutenant Governor for Key
Club Jamaica District, with supervision responsibility for 9 Clubs in Kingston.

We continue to build positive leadership values in our young men and create a culture of excellence.

Key Club Motto: “Caring... Our Way of Life!
Mantra “One Team, One Vision, One College - Serving with a greater purpose!”

Email: keyclub@jc.edu.jm
Website: https://keyclub3.wixsite.com/jckeyclub https://jamaicacollege.org/key-club-at-
jic/
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